south dakota depariment of

labor and
regulation

South Dakota Athletic Commission
P.O. Box 340, 1351 N. Harrison Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-0340

Ph: 605.224.1721 Fax: 1.888.425.3032
Email: SDAC@midwestsolutionssd.com www.dlr.sd.gov/bdcomm/athletic

South Dakota Athletic Commission
Regular Meeting
Via Conference Call
Friday, April 17, 2015
11:00 am (central)/10:00 am (mountain)

Agenda
1) Call to Order
2) Open Forum: 15 minutes for the public to address the Commission
3) Approval of Minutes: January 30, 2015 and March 4, 2015
4) Financial Report as of March 31, 2015
5) Old Business
April 10, 2015 — RFA, Sioux Falls
August 4, 2015 — Caged Aggression, Sturgis
August 5, 2015 — Caged Aggression, Sturgis

August 21, 2015 — RFA, Sioux Falls
Administrative Rules Updates

®oo0ow

6) New Business
a. Renewal of Association of Boxing Commissions Membership
b. Executive Services Contract Renewal
c. Event Applications
i. Ringwars —May 2, 2015 Deadwood

7) Executive Session — Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(3) for consideration of proposed
contested cases or contractual matters

8) Other Business
9) Announcements

Upcoming Commission Meeting Dates

Friday, July 17, 2015

10) Adjourn



south dakota department of

¥ labor and
22 regulation

South Dakota Athletic Commission

P.O. Box 340, 1351 N. Harrison Ave., Pierre, SD 5§7501-0340
Ph:; 605.224.1721 Fax: 1.888.425.3032
Email: SDAC@midwestsolutionssd.com www.dlr.sd.gov/bdcomm/athletic

South Dakota Athletic Commission
Regular Meeting
Via Teleconference
January 30, 2015

Commissioner Mike Kilmer, Chair, called the meeting to order at 11:02 am (central).

Present via telephone: Commissioners Mike Kilmer, Lee Lohff, Michael_Berge__rbh,
Margaret Gillespie and Richard Little, Legal Counsel Amber Mulder and Executive
Secretary Jennifer Stalley. Members of the public present were Bobby Wombacher

Kilmer asked for public testimony. There was no public testimony presented.

Little moved to approve the October 24, 20_14' Meeting Minutes. Bergeron seconded.
The Commission voted on the motion by roll call. Commissioners Kilmer, Lohff,
Bergeron and Little voted Yea. Gillespie was absent. ‘Motion carried.

Lohff moved to approve the Financial Report as of December 31, 2014. Bergeron
seconded. The Commission voted on the motion by roll call. Commissioners Kilmer,
Lohff, Bergeron and Little voted Yea. Gillespie was absent. Motion carried.

Stalley reported the April 10, 2015, Resurrection Fighting Alliance event in Sioux Falls
has paid the required fee and is on schedule with the pre-event requirements.
Resurrection Fighting Alliance has requested an increase in the allowable percentage of
complimentary tickets for the April 10, 2015 event.

Lohff moved té'.approve up to 10% complimentary tickets for the April 10, 2015 event.
Little seconded. The Commission voted on the motion by roll call. Commissioners
Kilmer, Lohff, Bergeron and Little voted Yea. Gillespie was absent. Motion carried.

Stalley reported the two August 2015 events by Caged Aggression in Sturgis remain on
schedule with pre-event requirements.

Stalley reported Resurrection Fighting Alliance has requested to delay payment of the
required fee for the August 21, 2015 event until May 1, 2015 to coincide with the
conclusion of their April event.

Lohff moved to allow Resurrection Fighting Alliance to pay the required fee for the
August 21, 2015 event no later than May 1, 2015. Little seconded. The Commission
voted on the motion by roll call. Commissioners Kilmer, Lohff, Bergeron and Little voted
Yea. Gillespie was absent. Motion carried.



Stalley provided an update in the administrative rules. She indicated a number of
possible amendments have been identified as a result of the initial events. The
Commission agreed to undertake a review of the administrative rules to identify areas
for amendments at the July Commission meeting.

The Commission discussed the application of the Athletic Commission statutes and
administrative rules to charity events. Following discussion, the Commission agreed the
statutes and administrative rules should be applied to any event, regardless of the host
or benefactor of the event, where the statutes and administrative rules would otherwise
be applied. The Commission indicated any necessary changes to administrative rules
to ensure application to charity events should be identified during the review of
administrative rules prior to the July Commission meeting.

Lohff moved the Commission go into Executive Session for consideration of proposed
contested cases at 11:55 am. Little seconded. The Commission voted on the motion
by roll call. Commissioners Kilmer, Lohff, Bergeron th[espie and Little voted Yea.
Motion carried. :

Lohff moved the Commission move out of Executive Session and into General Session
at 12:04 pm. Little seconded. The Commission voted on the motion by roll call.
Commissioners Kilmer, Lohff, Bergeron G:Ilesple and Little voted Yea. Motion carried.
Kilmer reminded the Commission of the next meeting date on April 17, 2015.

There being no other business before the G‘ommission;-'Bergeron moved to adjourn at
12:06 pm. Little seconded. The Commission voted on the motion by roll call.
Commissioners Kilmer, Lohff, Bergeron Gillespie and Little voted Yea. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Commissioner Richard Little
Secretary '



south dokota depariment of

labor and
regulation

South Dakota Athletic Commission

P.O. Box 340, 1351 N. Harrison Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-0340
Ph: 605.224.1721 Fax: 1.888.425.3032
Email: SDAC@midwestsolutionssd.com www.dlr.sd.gov/bdcomm/athletic

South Dakota Athletic Commission
Regular Meeting
Via Teleconference
March 4, 2015

Commissioner Mike Kilmer, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:03 am (central).

Present via telephone: Commissioners Mike Kilmer, Lée Lohff, Michael Bergeron,
Margaret Gillespie and Richard Little, Legal Counsel Amber Mulder and Executive
Secretary Jennifer Stalley. Members of the public present via telephone: Jody Harnois.

Chairman Kilmer asked Vice Chairman Lohff to conduct the meeting.

Lohff moved to approve the application from South Dakota USA Boxing to be
recognized as an exempt amateur orgamzatton pursuant to ARSD 20:81:08. Little
seconded.

Substitute motion by Gillespie to approve the application from South Dakota USA
Boxing to be recognized as an exempt amateur organization for 2015 pursuant to ARSD
20:81:08 with a standing request that South Dakota USA Boxing report all results and
injuries to the Commission after each event within a 60 days. Seconded by Lohff.

The Commission voted on the subétitute motion by roll call. Commissioners Bergeron,
Gillespie, Little and Lohff voted Yea. Commissioner Kilmer abstained. Motion carried.

There being no other business béfore the Commission, Little moved to adjourn at 9:58
am. Gillespie seconded. The Commission voted on the motion by roll call.
Commissioners Bergeron Gillespie, Little, Lohff, and Kilmer voted Yea. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Commissioner Richard Little
Secretary



oFT

aovd

aNNd NOISSIWHWOD ONIXOH

NOILAI¥MDSEd ¥ELNED

xx» ¥d 0Z°69S°'EE 6E0T TYLOLI LIINA IEoAng

¥» ¥ 0T 695°EE 6E0T £0S9 'TYLOL LINA HANG/JHOD

¥ ¥d 0Z°69G’'EE L88 €059 TYLOL FOHNOS/ANYAWOD
¥a 0Z'69S5'€EE 0000¥%TT LBBOOO6EOT €059

"o/da HONYTYL INNODDY WIINED ANYAWOD

NOISSIWWOD OIIITHIV VLOMYd HILNOS 6£0T :&LINN LIDANE
NOIIWINOEY 5 ¥OodwWl 0T : AONIOW

STO0Z/1E/E0 :30 SY
SHONYTYE WELNED HSWDO
YLO¥Yd HLNOS J0 HLWLS TH60FTVE



EAEEN OL*G9E’9T 00"00L 6E0T :LINO €

rEER OL"G9E’9T 00°00L €059 :dWOD
A OL*S9E’9ST 00°00L L8BO006EDT THIND
¥ S6°Z8S 00° AINEdO¥d ¥ XENOW JO0 IS FTHI WOHEd ENNIATH 44 +LODY
® S6°28S 00" (TYINTANGEAOD~NON) SANIAIAIQ ¥ LSEEELNI 160F 1 LDOY
S6°¢28S 00° WOHd-SANIAIAIQ ¥ LSHEELNI 000T6FY E£059 L880006EOT

x% L ZBL'ST 00°00L SIEd ¥ SIIWNEd ‘SESNIOIT 44 1 LDOY
* SL 28BSV 00°00F (TEINTUNMIAOD-NON) SEEI 3 ‘SIMdd ’‘OIT ¥IHLO 662V 1 LDDY
00°00T 00°00T AZ3 NOILAWIXE WNILUWY LB066CY E0S9 L8BOO0O6EOT
00°'52 00" g3d dI ONIXOH TYHIAEI 980662F €059 LBBOO06EDT
00°SLE’'T 00" 33 NOIIVEISIOEY ANODES v80662F €059 LB8BO006EOT
00°0SE 00°00T E33 NOIILWYISIOEY HIYEamd £80662F €059 L8BO0OO6EOT
00°05S 00°0ST H¥Jd NOIIVYILSIDEY =odnr 280662F €099 LBBOOO6EOT
00°008°'T 00° 08 J94 LSIDEY ILNYLSELNOD 180662% €089 L8BO006EODT
SL"28E’'0T 00° H33 LNIAZ 080662F €059 LB80006EOT

¥ 00°'002'T 00°00€E (TYINTANSIAOD-NON) ONISNIDIT 4N0D0 3 SSENISNL £62¥ 1 LODY
00°002'1 00°00€E HSNEDIT YIIOWOHd oLOE6ZYF E£0S9 L8BO0O06EOT

SquvYod ONISNIOIT 3 TYNOISSTIOHNd EWYN ANVIWOD

£0S9 ON ANYdWOD
ALYA-0I-YYEX HINOW LNEEYND NOIILAI¥DSEd INNODDY dnoo HALNID

NOISSIWWOD OILITHLY YIOMYd HLOOS 6€E0T IINN LIADANH
NOIIVINDETY 3 HOHW'1 0T LONIOY

ST0Z/IE/E0 ONIANT QOI¥IEd WOl
IINQ I39and A€ XZHYWWAS ZONIATS
SE Fovd WIOMYd HLNOS J0 HIVLS s102/v0/%0 TYGZ2Z0VL



80 T2 8%F LE"90E’6E ¥9°'98F‘€E gV PLS'ST 00°0
0'0 -00°SSL 85°08¥%‘2E 50'28Z’'€E 2y FLS'ST 00°0
0°ST 12°€02’'T 6L°628'9 65° 702 00°0 00°'0
z'€8 90°62€'2 76 0LV 98 E¥Z 00°0 00°0
0'0 -15°L08'9 60°EET’'1E 6T°BEQ’'E Zv PLS'ST 00'0
L 28 SP ESL'E SS'9LL 00°0 00°0 00'0
6°LZ I1°09F 68°98T°T ZL EV 00°'0 000
91T 0T E¥L 06°8£9°'S LY 19T 00°0 00°0
8'0 12 8%k LE"90E‘6E ¥9°98V‘E ZY PLS'ST 00°0
2 €8 90°62E°'2 76 O0LY 98°EVE 00°0 00'0
0°'0 -1S°L08’'9 60°EEZ’'TE 6I°BEQ'E gr FLS'ST 00°0
L'28 SV EZL'E SS 9LL 00°0 00°0 00°0
6°LZ TT'09¥F 68°98T1°1 2L EY 00°0 000
91T 0T EFL 06°8£9°S Ly 19T 00°0 000
IAY ATETIIVAY AIWA-OL-¥UYEX ZTHINOW ALYA-OL-HYIX AIVA-0OL-EYaL
Iod IE9ang STENLIANIdXE SEONVEEWNONT SLNIHLIFHOD
12 8%F LE"90E’6E gy PLS'ST 00°0
12 '8%¥F LE'90E’6E Zr ¥LS'ST 000
TI°820'ETL'0T 12°8FF LE"90E’6E 2 ¥LG'ST 00°0
HONYIVE SNOIINI¥do¥ddy STENLIANIIXT SHONVIEHNNONT STNTHLIKHOD
HSYD ATITIIVAY ALYA-OL-UYIX ALYA-0L-UY¥EX HIL¥A-0L-"YIX

ST02/v0/V0 ZI¥A

28T Fov¥d

9
%2'9¢

ATHLNOW

NOISSIWWOD DILETHIV WIONYd HLNOS

SONINIVHEY SAVd X¥d
PONINIVWEY ¥VdX Ad
STOZ/1E/E0 30 SY

SANNT ATEVIIVYAY

00°62E'SS
00°00E’LY
00°620’'8
oo-oo8’2
00°000°0F¥
00°00S§'¥
00" L¥9'T
00°28£°9

SQEYOod ONISNIDIT 3 TUYNOISSHIOHd

00°62E’'SS

00°o08‘2
00°000°0¥%
00°00G8’'¥
00°LV9’'T
00°28BE‘9

aarEonang
LNOOWY

00°0

SHAISNYIL
NOILYIHNdOodddy

LOL I-£099 ANWAWOD
STYLOLENS HO

STYLOLENS Sd

STYIVW ¥ SHEITIANS 000S0ZS
SOAS TYALOYIINOD 000%02S
TIAYEL 000€02S

SIIJENIE HTXOTAWE 000201S
SEIYYIVS FFIROTIWE O000TOTS
I-£0S9 ANYAWOO

1 ANYAWOD A9 INOMYIEE

STHLOL
STIIVW ¥ SAITAdNS S02s
SOAS "TYOLOVELNOD voes
TEAYEL £02S
SIIAANIE HIXOTAWHEI 201s
SHIYYIVS FIAOTIWH T0TS
TANLIANIAXET
d0 ID04drgo

garIoand TYLOL

00°62€’'SS IOL dWOD TTY
00°62€’'SS I0L dIIEoand
00°62E£°'SS I-£059
NOILW¥I¥dOod¥ddy

TYNIOIHO dWoo

TN HEILNED

6E0T &LINN LIDAOH

19€L02Vd



